CITY OF

Albuquerque

April 10, 1998

Daniel S. Aguirre, P.E.

Wilson & Company

4775 Indian School Rd. Suite 200
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: Grading and Drainage Plan for Cordova Residence, Lot 27, Block 12, Tract 1, Unit
3, NAA, (B19/D11) Engineer’s Stamp Dated 3/27/98.
Dear Mr. Aguirre:

Based on the information provided in the submittal of March 30, 1998, the above referenced plan
is approved for Building Permit release.

As you are aware, the Engineer’s Certification, including the certification of the rip-rap, is
required prior to Certificate of Occupancy release for this residence. On the Certification, please
clean up the plan, identifying the basin area and runoff amount for Basins 101 and 102.

If you have any questions, or need any additional information, please call me at 924-3982.
Sincerely,

Susan M. Calongne, P.E:.

City/County Floodplain Administrator

c: Andrew Garcia, City Hydrology
File

Good for You, Albuquerque!




